November 12, 2019

TO: KMPO Board Members

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2019-2025 KMPO TIP Amendment #26 Adding Funds to KN 20795 US 95 Garwood Rd Grade
Separation and Frontage Roads

KMPO 2019-2025 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #26 provides $969,000 in additional GARVEE

funding for CE + $252k, CN + $762k, CC -$45k for KN 20795 US 95 Garwood Rd Grade Separation and Frontage Roads
Project.

Route, Location District |Lifetime Direct Costs All Programs

Key No. Mileposts Work, Detail

Sponsor Program Fund 2020 Total Federal  Match | Notes
State

US 95, GARWOOD RD GS & FRONTAGE RDS, KOOTENAI CO 1| CN 15,868 H 15,868- - 15,868 11-12-19

20795 MP439.4-440.2  RECONST/REALIGN, Pavement Rehabilitation PE

STATE OF IDAHO (ITD) GARVEE-17 STR Updated 11-12-19 RW

This project identified above will provide substantial safety and security improvements on U.S. 95 with the closure of an
at-grade intersection and redirecting traffic to the new U.S. 95/SH53 Interchange. The project will also contribute to

meeting the ITD performance measures related to highway safety by eliminating the chance to fatalities and collisions at
the current location.

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #26 as identified above
effective November 12, 2019.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net on November 12, 2019.
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